
From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Roz Lassoff
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 5:07:13 PM

Citizen Advisory Group Application

Step 1

Please complete the form below if you are interested in serving on a committee or
commission. Please note: once submitted, this application becomes a public
record. Your address and contact information will not be shared.

Applicant Name T William Booth

Email

Phone

Address

City BAINBRIDGE ISLAND

State WA

Zip 98110

Current Employer nne

Current Position none

I am interested in
serving on one of the
following advisory
groups (select all that
apply):

Historic Preservation Commission

Experience & Qualifications

Have you served on
any city advisory
groups in the past?

No

If so, please indicate
which groups:

Field not completed.

Please share your
qualifications for this
appointment (skills,
activities, training,

former architect, architectural historian author, experience in
adaptive reuse, author of several historic landmark nominations
(SAAM), member 35 years Society of Architectural Historians,
recipient Governor's award for biography of Carl Gould, 12

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:rlassoff@bainbridgewa.gov


education) if any: publish articles

Please share your
community interests
(groups, committees,
organizations) if any:

Advisory Board (WA) Trust for Public Land, Member Bainbridge
island Land Trust board 2012-2014, President WA Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians 1986=1988.

Feel free to attach your
resume (optional):

Field not completed.

Type the Year 2016

How did you hear
about the volunteer
opportunity?

City Announcement

Other email from Val Tollefson

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=327&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7












From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Roz Lassoff
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application
Date: Sunday, April 2, 2017 1:12:29 PM

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

Applicant Name Francis Jacobson

Email

Phone

Address

City Bainbridge Island

State WA

Zip 98110

Current Employer Systems Design

Current Position Billing Specialist

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

Yes

If so, please indicate
which groups:

Historic Preservation Commission

Please share your
qualifications for this
appointment (skills,
activities, training,

I have currently been serving on the Commission and have been
asked to continue. I am the primary Minutes recorder, and I am
also a docent at the Bainbridge Island Historical Museum

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:rlassoff@bainbridgewa.gov


education) if any:

Please share your
community interests
(groups, committees,
organizations) if any:

Most of my other Community interests are religious oriented such
as the Knights of Columbus, the scheduler for weekend Mass
ministries and a number of lay ministry functions for Sunday and
Daily Masses.

Feel free to attach your
resume (optional):

Field not completed.

Type the Year 2017

How did you hear
about the volunteer
opportunity?

Other - See below

Other Notice of renewal

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=309&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Roz Lassoff
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Advisory Group Application
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:30:48 AM

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

Applicant Name David C. Williams

Email Dave.williams@cobicommiyttee.email

Phone

Address

City Bainbridge Island

State WA

Zip 98110

Current Employer Retired

Current Position Comfortable

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

HPC

Please share your
qualifications for this
appointment (skills,
activities, training,

I have served on the HPC for several years. While I am
technically term limited I have agreed to serve one more term, if
no other qualified applicants surface, at the request of the PCD
liaison.

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:rlassoff@bainbridgewa.gov


education) if any:

Please share your
community interests
(groups, committees,
organizations) if any:

In the past I have served as chair of the BIParks Trails
Committee and Chair of the BI Parks Foundation. While working
in Seattle I served as chair of the Seattle Public Library
Foundation, The Seattle Childrens Museum , First Place and the
Corporate Trustees Association of Washington.

Feel free to attach your
resume (optional):

Field not completed.

Type the Year 2017

How did you hear
about the volunteer
opportunity?

City Announcement

Other Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

http://www.ci.bainbridge-isl.wa.us/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=329&formID=46&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f46%3fcategoryID%3d7

	Booth - HPC (Redacted)
	Jacobson - HPC (Redacted)
	Williams - HPC (Redacted)



